

Dharyl Carry S. Almora

Surigao City | 0935-360-9957 | mdhar1487@gmail.com

PROFILE

I am passionate and highly motivated career shifter with a strong desire to excel in the field of web development. With a solid foundation in creating dynamic and responsive web applications, my expertise lies in HTML/CSS, JavaScript, MongoDB, Node Js, Express JS and Next JS. Capable of independently handling projects and working collaboratively with team members.

RELEVANT LINKS

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/dharyl-carry-almora

Portfolio: <https://dharyl-portfolio-beta.vercel.app>

GitHub: <https://github.com/dharyllovev>

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

KodeGo – Full-Stack Web Development Bootcamp

Sumaylo Roofing – (July 2023 – August 2023)

<https://sumaylo-roofing.pages.dev>

- Tech Stack: HTML/CSS, Bootstrap 5, Git and Cloudflare
- Supply code for the front-end during web development
- Completed the project autonomously

KodeGo – Full-Stack Web Development Bootcamp

Siargao Gateway – (November 2023 – December 2023)

<https://siargaogateway.onrender.com>

- Tech Stack: HTML/CSS, Bootstrap 5, EJS, JavaScript, MongoDB, Node JS, Express JS and Git
- Provide code for backend during web development
- Develop a website to showcase Siargao, enabling tourist to share their vacation experiences.

KEY SKILLS

Front-End: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, JavaScript, React JS, Next JS

Back-End: Node Js, Express Js,

Database: MongoDB

Tools: Zoom, Google Meet, Microsoft Office, Visual Studio, Postman, and Git Bash

EDUCATION

Caraga State University

BS in Computer Science (2005 – 2008)

Butuan City

KodeGo

Full-Stack Web Development (July 2023 – December 2023)

Online Bootcamp